Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes March 22, 2023

Present: Iris Campbell, Selectwoman; Richard Pelletier, Selectman and Laura Buono, Town Administrator.

In Attendance: None

Pledge of allegiance was completed.

1. MANIFEST

Selectwoman Campbell made a motion to authorize the Selectmen to sign manifests and order the Treasurer to sign Payroll Check numbers 18324 – 18349 a/k/a Vouchers 11 & 12 in the amount of \$199,785.84 (includes 221 direct deposit stubs) and Accounts Payable Check numbers 029061-029132 a/k/a Voucher 12 in the amount of \$144,284.07. Selectman Pelletier seconded the motion, the motion passed.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

Selectwoman Campbell made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for March 22, 2023. Selectman Pelletier seconded the motion, the motion passed.

- Detail Revolving Account Approval in the amount of \$38,295.80
- Gravel Tax Levy Map 10 Lot 68 \$80.60
- Yield Tax Map 8 Lot 144 & Map 9 Lot 2 \$1,378.00
- Welfare Lien Discharge Map 23 Lot 9
- 2022 Equalization Assessment Data Certificate

3. MINUTES

Selectwomen Campbell made a motion to accept the meeting minutes from March 8, 2023. Selectman Pelletier seconded the motion, the motion passed.

4. OTHER BUSINESS

<u>Town Meeting</u>: Ms. Buono provided copies of information in preparation for the Town Meeting. Selectman Pelletier wants to have a discussion regarding the petition for a parking area on Henniker St. prior to the meeting.

<u>Legal:</u> Ms. Buono updated the Board about a lawsuit between the State and 3M, and said several NH communities have been drawn into it since it is about PFAS in landfills. She said the Town's Attorney also represents 19 other communities who are being supeoned for volumes of information. She said right now our Attorney is working at getting the list pared down to a reasonable amount since initially, 3M was only giving the communities 2 weeks to forward information to them.

<u>2 Bridge St.</u>: Ms. Buono said Mr. Trodella did look at the building with the Building Inspector and is still interested. Mr. Trodella is looking at Community Development Financing Authority

funding which needs to be submitted in July. Ms. Buono has some legal questions she needs answered and will pursue those questions knowing Mr. Trodella is still interested.

<u>ARPA Funds</u>: Ms. Buono explained annual reporting needs to be filed in April for the ARPA funds and said they are now highly recommended to list the funds as going toward "lost revenues". Ms. Buono is going to do more research on that recommendation since she's not sure if Hillsborough actually experienced lost revenues at that time.

<u>Warming Center</u>: Selectman Pelletier wants a future discussion about establishing a warming center during weather events.

5. ADJOURNMENT

Richard Pelletier, Selectman

Selectwoman Campbell made a motion to adjourn at 6:30 pm, motion was seconded by Selectman Pelletier.

A true record	
Mary Whalen	
Recording Secretary	
Approved by	Date:
Approved by: Hillsborough Selectboard	
James C. Bailey, III, Chairman	_
Iris Campbell, Selectwoman	